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DPP Standard Forms Packet 11/2013
STATE OF NEW JERSEY -- DIVISION OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY 
OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE FORM 
PART 1: PLEASE COMPLETE THE QUESTIONS BELOW BY CHECKING EITHER THE "YES" OR "NO" BOX. 
ALL PARTIES ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE STATE ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 52:25-24.2PLEASE NOTE: IF THE BIDDER/OFFEROR IS A NON-PROFIT, THIS FORM IS NOT REQUIRED. PLEASE COMPLETE THE SEPARATE DISCLOSURE OF   INVESTIGATIONS FORM.
1.     Are there any individuals, corporations or partnerships owning a 10% or greater interest in the bidder/offeror?
YES
NO
IF THE ANSWER TO QUESTION 1 IS NO, PLEASE SIGN AND DATE THE FORM. YOU DO NOT HAVE TO COMPLETE ANY MORE QUESTIONS ON THIS FORM. IF THE ANSWER TO QUESTION 1 IS YES, PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS 2-4 BELOW.
2.     Of those parties owning a 10% or greater interest in the bidder/offeror, are any of those parties individuals?
3.     Of those parties owning a 10% or greater interest in the bidder/offeror, are any of those parties corporations
        or partnerships?
4.     If your answer to Question 3 is “YES”, are there any parties owning a 10% or greater interest in the corporation or partnership referenced in Question 3?
IF ANY OF THE ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 2-4 ARE YES, PLEASE PROVIDE THE REQUESTED INFORMATION IN PART 2 BELOW.
PART 2: PLEASE PROVIDE FURTHER INFORMATION RELATED TO QUESTIONS 2-4 ANSWERED AS "YES". 
 
For Questions 2-4 answered “YES”, you must disclose identifying information related to the individuals, partnerships and/or corporations owning a 10% or greater interest in the bidder/offeror. Further, if one or more of these entities is itself a corporation or partnership, you must also disclose all parties that own a 10% or greater interest in that corporation or partnership. This information is required by statute.
TO COMPLETE PART 2, PLEASE PROVIDE THE REQUESTED INFORMATION PERTAINING TO EITHER INDIVIDUALS OR PARTNERSHIPS/CORPORATIONS HAVING A 10% OR GREATER INTEREST IN THE BIDDER/OFFEROR. IF YOU NEED TO MAKE ADDITIONAL ENTRIES, CLICK THE “ADD AN ENTRY” BUTTON IN THE APPROPRIATE ENTITY TYPE.
Individuals
Are there additional entities holding 10% or greater ownership interest in the bidder/offeror and its parent corporation/partnership?
or
Partnerships/Corporations
%
Are there additional entities holding 10% or greater ownership interest in the bidder/offeror and its parent corporation/partnership?
or
ONCE YOU HAVE IDENTIFIED ALL PARTIES HAVING A 10% OR GREATER OWNERSHIP INTEREST IN THE BIDDER/OFFEROR AND ITS PARENT CORPORATION/PARTNERSHIPS, PLEASE SIGN AND DATE BELOW AND PROCEED TO THE DISCLOSURE OF INVESTIGATIONS FORM.
Certification: I, being duly sworn upon my oath, hereby represent and state that the foregoing information and any attachments thereto to the best of my knowledge are true and complete. I acknowledge that the State of New Jersey is relying on the information contained herein and thereby acknowledge that I am under a continuing obligation from the date of this certification through the completion of any contracts with the State to notify the State in writing of any changes to the answers of information contained herein. I acknowledge that I am aware that it is a criminal offense to make a false statement or misrepresentation in this certification, and if I do so, I recognize that I am subject to criminal prosecution under the law and that it will also constitute a material breach of my agreement(s) with the State of New Jersey and that the State at its option may declare any contract(s) resulting from this certification void and unenforceable.
ALL BIDDER/OFFERORS SHOULD COMPLETE THE DISCLOSURE OF INVESTIGATIONS FORM
STATE OF NEW JERSEY -- DIVISION OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY 
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTIGATIONS AND OTHER ACTIONS INVOLVING BIDDER FORM 
PART 1: PLEASE COMPLETE THE QUESTIONS BELOW BY CHECKING EITHER THE "YES" OR "NO" BOX. 
PLEASE REFER TO THE PERSONS AND/OR ENTITIES LISTED ON YOUR OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE FORM WHEN ANSWERING THE QUESTIONS BELOW.NON-PROFIT ENTITIES: PLEASE LIST ALL OFFICERS/DIRECTORS IN PART 2 OF THIS FORM. YOU WILL BE REQUIRED TO ANSWER THE QUESTIONS BELOW WITH RESPECT TO THESE INDIVIDUALS.
1.    Has any person or entity listed on this form or its attachments ever been arrested, charged, indicted, or convicted in a criminal or disorderly persons matter by the State of New Jersey (or political subdivision thereof), any other state or the U.S. Government?
YES
NO
2.    Has any person or entity listed on this form or its attachments ever been suspended, debarred or otherwise declared ineligible by any government agency from bidding or contracting to provide services, labor, materials or supplies?
3.    Are there currently any pending criminal matters or debarment proceedings in which the firm and/or its officers and/or managers are involved?
4.    Has any person or entity listed on this form or its attachments been denied any license, permit or similar authorization required to engage in the work applied for herein, or has any such license, permit or similar authorization been revoked by any agency of federal, state or local government?
IF ANY OF THE ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 1-4 ARE YES, PLEASE PROVIDE THE REQUESTED INFORMATION IN PART 2 BELOW.
IF ALL OF THE ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 1-4 ARE NO, PLEASE READ AND SIGN THE FORM BELOW. NO FURTHER ACTION IS NEEDED.
IF YOU ARE A NON-PROFIT, YOU MUST DISCLOSE ALL OFFICERS/DIRECTORS IN PART 2 BELOW.
PART 2: PROVIDING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
 
For Questions 1-4 answered “YES”, you must provide a detailed description of any investigation or litigation, including but not limited to administrative complaints or other administrative proceedings, involving public sector clients during the past 5 years. This description must include the nature and status of the investigation, and for any litigation, the caption of the action, a brief description of the action, the date of inception, current status, and if applicable, disposition. Please provide this information in the box labeled “Additional Information” below. The box will prompt you to provide the information referenced above. Please provide thorough answers to each question. Click on the “Add  Additional Information” button below the box if you need to make additional entries.Non-profit bidder/offerors must disclose the individuals serving as officers or directors for purposes of this form. Please indicate all individuals acting in either capacity by providing the information located in the “Officers/Directors” box. If additional entries are needed, click the “Add an Officer/Director Entry” button.
Once all required information has been disclosed, complete the certification beneath the “Additional Information” section below. Failure to complete this form may render your proposal non-responsive.
Additional Information
Officers/Directors
Certification: I, being duly sworn upon my oath, hereby represent and state that the foregoing information and any attachments thereto to the best of my knowledge are true and complete. I acknowledge that the State of New Jersey is relying on the information contained herein and thereby acknowledge that I am under a continuing obligation from the date of this certification through the completion of any contracts with the State to notify the State in writing of any changes to the answers of information contained herein. I acknowledge that I am aware that it is a criminal offense to make a false statement or misrepresentation in this certification, and if I do so, I recognize that I am subject to criminal prosecution under the law and that it will also constitute a material breach of my agreement(s) with the State of New Jersey and that the State at its option may declare any contract(s) resulting from this certification void and unenforceable.
STATE OF NEW JERSEY -- DIVISION OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES IN IRAN
I certify, pursuant to Public Law 2012, c. 25, that neither the bidder listed above nor any of the bidder’s parents, subsidiaries, or affiliates is listed on the N.J. Department of the Treasury’’s list of entities determined to be engaged in prohibited activities in Iran pursuant to P.L. 2012, c. 25 (“Chapter 25 List”). I further certify that I am the person listed above, or I am an officer or representative of the entity listed above and am authorized to make this certification on its behalf.  I will skip Part 2 and sign and complete the Certification below.
I am unable to certify as above because the bidder and/or one or more of its parents, subsidiaries, or affiliates is listed on the Department’s Chapter 25 list.  I will provide a detailed, accurate and precise description of the activities in Part 2 below and sign and complete the Certification below. Failure to provide such will result in the proposal being rendered as non-responsive and appropriate penalties, fines and/or sanctions will be assessed as provided by law.
PART 2: PLEASE PROVIDE FURTHER INFORMATION RELATED TO INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES IN IRAN
You must provide a detailed, accurate and precise description of the activities of the bidding person/entity, or one of its parents, subsidiaries or affiliates, engaging in the investment activities in Iran outlined above by completing the boxes below.
 
EACH BOX WILL PROMPT YOU TO PROVIDE INFORMATION RELATIVE TO THE ABOVE QUESTIONS. PLEASE PROVIDE THOROUGH  ANSWERS TO EACH QUESTION. IF YOU NEED TO MAKE ADDITIONAL ENTRIES, CLICK THE “ADD AN ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES ENTRY” BUTTON.
PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX:
 
PART 1: CERTIFICATION
BIDDERS MUST COMPLETE PART 1 BY CHECKING EITHER BOX. 
FAILURE TO CHECK ONE OF THE BOXES WILL RENDER THE PROPOSAL NON-RESPONSIVE.
 
Pursuant to Public Law 2012, c. 25, any person or entity that submits a bid or proposal or otherwise proposes to enter into or renew a contract must complete the certification below to attest, under penalty of perjury, that neither the person or entity, nor any of its parents, subsidiaries, or affiliates, is identified on the Department of Treasury’s Chapter 25 list as a person or entity engaging in investment activities in Iran. The Chapter 25 list is found on the Division’s website at http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/purchase/pdf/Chapter25List.pdf. Bidders must review this list prior to completing the below certification. Failure to complete the certification will render a bidder’s proposal non-responsive. If the Director finds a person or entity to be in violation of law, s/he shall take action as may be appropriate and provided by law, rule or contract, including but not limited to, imposing sanctions, seeking compliance, recovering damages, declaring the party in default and seeking debarment or suspension of the party
OR
 
Certification: I, being duly sworn upon my oath, hereby represent and state that the foregoing information and any attachments thereto to the best of my knowledge are true and complete. I attest that I am authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the above-referenced person or entity. I acknowledge that the State of New Jersey is relying on the information contained herein and thereby acknowledge that I am under a continuing obligation from the date of this certification through the completion of any contracts with the State to notify the State in writing of any changes to the answers of information contained herein. I acknowledge that I am aware that it is a criminal offense to make a false statement or misrepresentation in this certification, and if I do so, I recognize that I am subject to criminal prosecution under the law and that it will also constitute a material breach of my agreement(s) with the State of New Jersey and that the State at its option may declare any contract(s) resulting from this certification void and unenforceable.
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